



Personal Information

Telephone No: 00977(1) 6633474

Mobile No: 00977-9867745751

Email1: bijaykandel@gmail.com, Email2: bijaykkandel@gmail.com

Sex: Male
Date of birth: 13/07/1975
Citizenship: British

CURRICULUM VITAE

Bio-Data

Bio-Data I teach Strategy for MBA, and have four Ph.D. scholars at UNICAF University (Cyprus). I am also a visiting professor of Graduate School of Business at the University of South Pacific, Fiji, and Oriental University, India. I have earned Ph.D. in Management from Sri-Sri University. I am also a Fellow member of British Computing Society. I have over 14 years of teaching and research experience.

My teaching interests cover a range of topics including; Strategy, Business Computing, Management Information System, Introduction to Blockchain & Cryptography and Business Entrepreneurship.

I am particularly interested in the discovery of the impact of new technologies on rural business owners to determine if they are included or excluded from new technology trends. I have published widely on a broad range of subjects. My current research focuses on global information systems, systems development, the impact of information technologies, and technology issues in Small Family Businesses.

Referees

- 1. Dr. Biswajit Das, KIIT University, India, Email: biswajit@ksom.ac.in, Mobile: +91 9438064555
- 2. Dr. Jyotirmayee Acharya, Rama Devi Women's University, Email:jacharya9@gmail.com, Mobile: +91 8249416177
- 3. Dr. Ueantabo Mackenzie, USP University, Kiribati, Phone: (686) 21085

Work Experience

Date	Role		
11/2018- Still	Teacher Teach Strategy for MBA & supervise Ph.D. Scholars		
Address	52 Famagusta Avenue, Larnaca 6019 Cyprus (http://www.unicaf.org)		
Responsibilities	Teach specialized classes.		
06/2017- Still	Consultant and Visiting Professor Prof. of Management Informa-		
	tion Systems for MBA & LaTeX		
Address	USP Kiribati Campus, The South Pacific University, Fiji		
T) 11 111 1	(http://www.usp.ac.fj/)		
Responsibilities	Teach specialized classes.		
06/2017- Still	Visiting Professor Prof. of Information Systems (MBA) & Strategic Tools for Research (MPhil)		
Address	School of Management, Kathmandu University, Nepal (www.kusom.edu.np)		
Responsibilities	Teach specialized classes.		
06/2011- $01/2016$	Associate Professor Prof. In Charge of Global Relationship & Prof.		
,	Of Business Computing		
Address	School of Management, KIIT University, India (www.ksom.ac.in)		
Responsibilities	Shaping and implementing international relations strategies (especially		
	EU and North American Countries), strengthening the cooperation with		
	members, fostering increased collaboration with non-member universi-		
	ties and international institutions, facilitating the collaboration of ex-		
	ternal research institutions, teaching, guiding and mentoring students,		
	developing curriculum for new courses and designing, developing IT re-		
10/2010 00/2011	lated academic audit processes and other.		
10/2010-03/2011	ABE and BCS Course Leader & Lecturer		
Address	Higher Education College Scotland, United Kingdom		
Responsibilities	Providing academic leadership for the course, ensuring that it reflects		
	college policy, practice and processes; address and resolve issues relating to the quality of course delivery, student satisfaction, student progress		
	and retention as they arise. Liaise with ABE & BCS bodies effectively		
	and work in a professional manner with all members of the course team,		
	administrative and any technical staff to ensure that students receive		
	high quality academic support. Also, I was lecturing IT Strategic man-		
	agement and project management for Postgraduate and IT service man-		
	agement and IT project management for Undergraduate and Graduate		
	students.		
01/2010 - 05/2010	General Manager		
Address	Benevolent Multipurpose Co. Pvt. Ltd		
Responsibilities	setting up new department facilities such as office, location, internet		
	connection, telephone lines and other IT related equipments. I would		
	also involve to create and produce publicity materials; such as e-flyers,		
	radio adverts and design and layout of materials. Apart from regular		
	internal tasks I would correspondence, and oversee that the accounting		
	is up to date.		

. . .

Work Experience Continue...

Date	Role		
01/2009 (1 Year)	A Board Trustee Director		
Address	West Wales Action for Mental Health, Wales, United Kingdom		
	(www.wwamh.org.uk)		
Responsibilities	Carrying out the expressed terms of the WWAMH instrument, Defend WWAMH, be loyal, impartial among beneficiaries, and administer in the best interest of the WWAMH beneficiaries.		
04/2008 (1 Year)	Student Representative National UKAIS Board		
Address	UK Academy for Information Systems, United Kingdom (https://ukais.wildapricot.org)		
Responsibilities	Working as a conduit between students and UKAIS administrators; serve as liaison in bringing any issues/suggestions/feedback to the UKAIS meetings; relay key messages from the administration to the student body; suggest, develop and implement solutions to problems; and collaborate with students to coordinate events to enhance student's communication opportunities.		
06/2005-10/2006l	Lecturer and Tutor		
Address	University of Portsmouth, Portsmouth, United Kingdom (www.port.ac.uk)		
Responsibilities	Giving lecture for 2nd year B.Sc students – project management for information systems, discussing topics: project organization – roles and responsibilities, project planning, project monitoring and control, risk management, quality and professional issues in several areas of student projects.		
04/2005 (1 Year)	Examiner and Assessor		
Address	CCL – Commission for Continuous Learning, United Kingdom		
Responsibilities	Acquire useful information about candidate's learning that may support existing educational practices or demonstrate that necessary changes need to occur. Encourage, direct and reinforce learning. Indicate achievement, maintain standards and provide reports. Make judgement about the assessment approach, and give feedback of progressive assessment. Make provision for all staff involved in teaching to undertake professional development in teaching, including assessment. Abide CCL Quality Management Standards 2005.		
03/2004- $02/2005$	Lecturer		
Address	London Executive Schools, United Kingdom Tasah anasializad alagasa		
Responsibilities	Teach specialized classes.		
12/2003-02/2004 Address	Office Manager and Lecturer Common Wealth Law College, United Kingdom		
Responsibilities	Giving lecture on quantitative methods for business management and information system analysis and design for postgraduate students. Also, I was responsible for day to day activities in the college.		

...

Education and Training

Date	Qualification Awarded
2014- 2016	Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.)
Address	Faculty of Management and Commerce, Sri Sri University, India www.srisriuniversity.edu.in
Subject	Management
Title	Information Technology Adoption Among Small Family Businesses in Lumbini Zone, Nepal
2005- 2006	Postgraduate Certificate (PGCert)
Address	University of Portsmouth, United Kingdom www.port.ac.uk
Major Subjects	Research Culture, Research Principles and Research Tools
2001- 2002	Master of Business Administration (MBA)
Address	Business School, Glasgow Caledonian University, United Kingdom www.gcu.ac.uk
Subjects	Managing Environmental Issues, Accounting and Finance, Strategies and Issues in 3rd World Development, Statistics, Management Processes and Functions, International Business Management, International Business Environment, Managing People, Management Research Methods, Strategic Analysis, Implementing Strategy and International Business Strategy
1995- 1997	Bachelor in Business Administration (BBA)
Address	Tribhuvan University, Nepal www.tribhuvan-university.edu.np
Subjects	Statistics, Advance Economics, Marketing, Business Law, Cost and Management, accountancy, etc
2005- 2018	Short Courses
Teacher Orientation	UNICAF University
VLE-101	How to use Virtual Learning Environment (VLE)
VLE-102	Developing Modules
HR-101	UNICAF Human Resource (HR)
ART-101	Academic Regulations Training
	University of Portsmouth
	Project Supervisor's Course
	Evaluating Information Workshop
	Postgraduates as Teachers, Tutors and Demonstrators
	Managing Information Overload Workshop
	Managing References with Endnote Workshop
	People Management
	Good Googling

Driving license

United Kingdom: B,B1,B+E,q,f, India: Car, Nepal: Car, Kiribati: Car

Language Skills

Mother tongue(s) Other language(s)

Nepali

English	
Hindi	

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
C2	C2	C2	C2	C2

Awards

Date	Award
2015	2nd Prize - Poster-caqd-2015 (Germany) website: http://caqd.de/wp/wp-content/uploads/caqd-docs/2015/poster-caqd-2015-kandel.pdf
2014	Disciplined Presenter Award (Universitas Indonesia, Depok, Indonesia)
2008	ORSAS (United Kingdom)
2008	Student award (Bournemouth University, United Kingdom)

Publications and Weblinks

https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Bijay_Kandel/publications

Article: Impact Of IT Factors in Nepali Small Family Business Turnover;

Details: Kandel, B.K., Acharya, J. (2018). Impact Of IT Factors In Nepali Small Family Business Turnover. SocioEconomic Challenges, 4(2), 87-100.

DOI: http://doi.org/10.21272/sec.2(4).87-100.2018

Article: Infrastructure as Determinant of Information Technology Adoption by Nepalese SFBs;

Details: Kandel, Kumar, B., Acharya, J., & Kar, B. (2015). Infrastructure as Determinant of Information Technology Adoption by Small Family Businesses. Research Journal of Social and Life Sciences, 29, 1.

Article: Employability of MBA students with HR Specialization: The Case Study of Educational Institution in India;

Details: Natarajan, S., & Kumar, K. B. (2014). Employability of MBA students with HR specialization: the case study of educational institution in India. International Journal of Advances in Management and Economics, 3(6), 1-7.

Article: Information Technology Adoption in Small Family Businesses for developing economies;

Details: Kandel, B. K., & Hota, J. (2012). Information Technology Adoption in Small Family Businesses for Developing Economies. IUP Journal of Entrepreneurship Development, 9(1).

Article: Nepalese SFBs Trust in Information Technology;

Details: Kandel, B. K., & Acharya, J. (2014). International Journal of Advances in Management and Economics, Vol.3, Issue 6/01-07, ISSN: 2278-3369.

Available online at: www.managementjournal.info

Article: Trust in the Internet As a Delivery Channel;

Details: Kandel, B. K., & Das, S. (2014). Trust in the Internet as a delivery channel the retail bank's perspective. International Journal of Scientific & Technology Research, 3(3), 457-464.

Article: Educational Institution and Corporate Social Responsibility (CASE STUDY); Author: Bijay Kumar Kandel

Conference Paper: IT Adoption and Impact on Performance of SFBs in Nepal; Authors: Bijay Kumar Kandel . $\overline{\text{Jyotirmayee Acharya}}$. Sabita Kandel

Conference Paper: Mixed Method Research: Combination of MAXQDA and Statistical Tool. Corporate Social Responsibility through Empowerment.; $Author: \mbox{Bijay Kumar Kandel}$

Conference Paper: Developing Odisha Tourism Circuits with Public Private Partnership Management Modeling;

Authors: Bijay Kumar Kandel . Biswajit Das Amrita Pani

Conference Paper: Corporate Social Responsibility through Empowerment: The Case of Institution in India; Au-thors: Bijay Kumar Kandel . Srikant Das

Conference Paper: Leadership in Indian Education Institution; Authors: Bijay Kumar Kandel . Biswajit Das

Conference Paper: Bank's Trust in Internet Banking as a Delivery Channel: The Role of Perceived Benefits and Perceived Risk; Author: Bijay Kumar Kandel

Conference Paper: Strategic Disaster Management in India: A Cross Sectional Analysis; Authors: Ansuman Jena . Biswajit Das . R. N. Swain . [...] . Mangalika Mohapatra

Conference Paper: Importance of Information Technology for Small Businesses; Author: Bijay Kumar Kandel

Conference Paper: How can barriers to IT adoption among family business be overcome; Author: Bijay Kumar Kandel

Technical Report: <u>BANKING</u>; Author: Bijay Kumar Kandel

Presentation and Conferences

- Presented at Eteach The Xavier School of Rural Management (XSRM) of Xavier University Bhubaneswar (XUB) 18-19th Nov 2016; Presentation was about "IT adoption and Impact on Performance of SFBs in Nepal"
- Presented at 5th IACSF Indonesia, Nov 2014; Presentation was about "Corporate Social Responsibility through Empowerment: The Case of Institution in India"
- Presented at BAI2012 Japan June 2012; Presentation was about "Bank's Trust in Internet Banking as a Delivery Channel: The Role of Perceived Benefits and Perceived Risk"

• Presented at UKAIS Consortium England, UK, 9th April 2008; Presentation was about "Importance of Information Technology for Small Businesses" item Presented at Eteach & Oxford Brookes UK 7th Oct 2008; Presentation was about "The potential of the web in teacher recruitment"

Editor & Reviewer

- \bullet 08/2016 Still : IEEE Xplore https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/iel7/8053874/8067334/08067340.pdf
- 12/2018 Still: Reviewer for Journal of Management and Training for Industries https://www2.ia-engineers.org/JMTI/index.php/jmti (japan)
- 09/2011 Still Board Editor for International Journal of Business and Management Tomorrow (www.ijbmt.com)

Memberships

Date	Membership
2014	British Computing Society (United Kingdom) - Fellow (FBCS) No: 990264303, expiry date: 29/02/2020 (www.bcs.org)
2019/2020	(FComm) Systems, Technical Program Committee Member (Jordan)
08/2018	TPC member for Mosharaka International Conferences (Amman, Jordan)
2012	The Indian Science Congress Association - Membership No: A5961 – Educational (India)
2017	International Member for BAI winter (Bangkok, Thailand)
2017	International Member for ISTEL winter (Bangkok, Thailand)
2016	International Member for ORDM 2016 (Taipei, Taiwan)
2016	Board Committee Member for BAI Winter Conference 2016 (Bali, Indonesia)
2016	Board Committee Member for ISTEL Winter Conference 2016 (Bali, Indonesia)
2012	Board Committee Member for BAI Conference 2012 (Saporo, Japan)
2013	Board Committee Member for BAI Conference 2013 (Bali, Indonesia)
2015	International Committee Member for BAI Conference 2015 (Hawaii, USA)
2015	Board Committee Member for BIC Conference 2015 (Osaka, Japan)
2015	Board Committee Member for LIS Conference 2015 (Osaka, Japan)
2016	Board Committee Member for BIC Conference 2016 (Chiang Mai, Thailand)
2011 - 2015	Faculty Council Board Member - KIIT University, Bhubaneswar, (India)
Life Member	Indian Geo-technical Society - Membership No: LM-3628 (India)
Life Member	The Indian Society for Technical Education: LM-92214 (India)

Skills and expertise:

- Knowledge of Latex, MS Office, SPSS
- Teaching, guiding and mentoring students.
- Collaborate on research projects
- Write effective grant proposals
- Develop academic audit processes
- Experience of establishing technologies lab
- Motivate others to complete projects
- Work effectively under pressure to meet deadlines
- Design and analyze surveys
- International Relationship Development